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QUESTIONS AT ANY TIME TO CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDERS 
 

 
 

Question From: County Councillor Matthew Dorrance   

Subject: Winter Fuel Support Scheme 

Question To: County Councillor Aled Davies  
Portfolio Holder for Finance and Transport 

 
Question: 
 
In the Welsh Government press briefing on 15/2/22, the Minister for Finance and 
Local Government said that 50% of eligible households in Wales had not applied for 
the Winter Fuel Support Scheme. 
 
What is the comparable figure for Powys? 
 
What is the Council doing to ensure that eligible households in Powys do not miss 
out on this vital support? 
 
 


